Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – October 13, 2022 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Invocation Tracy Girlinghouse
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll Call
- 5. Cell phones- Please mute or turn off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT- Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Discussion of terminating employee Jeff Ard
- 8. Adopt a resolution ordering and calling a special election to be held on Saturday, December 10, 2022, for the purpose of authorizing the renewal of a five (5) mill tax on assessed valuation of all property subject to taxation in the Parish, for a period of ten (10) years, for the purpose of constructing, operating and maintaining roads and bridges within the Parish; and further making application to the State Bond Commission for consent and authorization to hold the aforesaid election; and further providing for other matters in connection therewith Jim Ryan
- 9. Administrative update of requested fact-finding report of accumulation of facts and data available to Parish government through the Parish's Road Capital Outlay Program engineers, bonding attorney, and Parish President's Administrative staff Randy Delatte
- 10. Presentations:
- 11. Councilman Comments:
- 12. Adopt the Minutes of:
 - a. September 22, 2022, regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council
 - b. September 27, 2022, special meeting of the Livingston Parish Council
- 13. Parish Presidents Report:
 - a. Authorization to execute and file an application for Council on Aging DOTD grant under 49 CFR 5311, Non-Urbanized Area Formula and 49 CFR 5339, Discretionary Capital Program Kay Granger, Livingston Parish Council on Aging Executive Director
 - b. Off System Bridge Program: Adopt annual certification of compliance with the State of Louisiana Off-System Bridge Replacement Program
- 14. Grants Department:
 - a. Adopt resolution for Community Water Enrichment Program (CWEF) Fiscal Year 2022-2023 application submittal
 - b. Adopt resolution for Local Government Assistance Program (LGAP) Fiscal Year 2022-2023 application submittal
- 15. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 22-47:</u> Adoption of Zoning Map for Council District 7
- 16. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 22-49</u>: Moratorium for Injection Wells and Disposal Wells, Class V
- 17. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 22-50:</u> Declaration of DPW Surplus Equipment
- 18. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 22-51</u>: Amend Section 125-68, "Procedures for subdivisions with improvements", Part (g), "Stage 7-Final plat and bonding", and also amending Section 125-126, "Wetland regulations; prohibited and permitted uses"
- 19. **Introduction of ordinance**: Amend Section 125-1, "Definitions Subdivision," Part (4) by removing the verbiage "and Parish Council" (recommendation of the Livingston Parish Planning Department) Tracy Girlinghouse
- 20. Address complaints from the public who are not able to follow meetings held in the Council Chambers due to the inequality of the sound system that is in place and request measures to invoke enhancement and/or repair Randy Delatte
- 21. Adopt a resolution to authorize a waiver of Section 125-9, "Submittals", to allow the resubdivision of property in a named subdivision known as "Magnolia Estates" for McLes Investments located on Susie Circle in Council District 3 by combining original Lots 295 and 296 to be known as Lot 295-A Maurice "Scooter" Keen

- 22. Adopt a resolution to authorize a waiver of Section 125-37, "Requirements for Minor Subdivisions", to allow a fifteen foot (15') servitude in place of the required sixty foot (60') servitude for Monica Martens located on Louisiana Highway 449 in Council District 1 for the division of Tract C-1 of the Shalimar Property into Tract C-1-A and Tract C-1-B located in Section 20, T6S-R4E Jeff Ard
- 23. Adopt a resolution to authorize a waiver of Section 125-3, "Prohibitions and restrictions of Use", to allow the placement of a mobile home in a named subdivision and whereby also authorizing a waiver of Section 125-9, "Submittals" to subdivide in a named subdivision known as "Durango Estates" for Sam Stafford located in Council District 1, approval being contingent that only two (2) lots and two (2) mobile homes will be in place Jeff Ard
- 24. Adopt a resolution to authorize a waiver of Section 125-3, "Prohibitions and restrictions of use", to allow the placement of a mobile home for Joe Cofield located in a named subdivision known as "Daniel Estates", addressed at 32351 Dunn Road, Denham Springs, LA in Council District 3 Maurice "Scooter" Keen
- 25. Adopt a resolution to authorize a waiver of Section 125-12, "Requirements for Minor Subdivisions", for the number of lots on a servitude for Wyatt Pearson located on Louisiana Highway 1063 in Council District 9 Shane Mack
- 26. Adopt a resolution to request Lynchburg Drive be added for consideration to the Priority Road List and 2022 Road Program located in Council District 2 Garry Talbert
- 27. Adopt resolution to reschedule the 2022 November and December regular meeting(s) of the Livingston Parish Council due to the Thanksgiving and Christmas holidays Jeff Ard/Tracy Girlinghouse
- 28. Committee Report(s):
 - a. Ordinance committee: Recommendation(s) for Introduction of Ordinance(s):
- 29. District Attorney's Report:
- 30. Adjourn
 Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk
 Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at livingstonparishcouncil.com and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Tuesday, October 11, 2022.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225) 686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.